Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/vincentribiere (LinkedIn) ikisea.bu.ac.th (Other) www.bu.ac.th (Company)

Top Skills

Knowledge Management Innovation Management Information Systems

Languages

French (Native or Bilingual)
English (Full Professional)

Honors-Awards
KM Leadership Award

Vincent Ribiere

Managing Director of the Institute for Knowledge and Innovation Southeast Asia (IKI-SEA) - Bangkok University Bangkok

Summary

Dr. Vincent Ribière is the Managing Director and co-founder of the Institute for Knowledge and Innovation Southeast Asia (IKI-SEA) hosted by Bangkok University. As a consultant he has worked with a number of organizations, including: Essilor, the Petroleum Authority of Thailand Exploration and Production Public Company Limited (PTTEP), AIS, Bayer Material Science (Rayong), PTT Global Chemical, Amadeus Asia, Petronas (Malaysia), the Peace Bureau (USAID) in Washington DC; Counterpart International in Washington DC; and, as CIO for EyeFlight in Washington DC.

He is the founder and Animator of the iklub (the Innovation and Knowledge Management Club) in Thailand and the founder and organizer of Creative Bangkok Week.

He is the co-founder and the Program Director of the PhD program in Knowledge and Innovation Management (KIM) and the Founder and Co-Program Director of the newly created Master in Business Innovation (MBI),

He delivers keynote speeches in various International Professional and Academic conferences related to KM, Innovation and Creativity (ISPIM, KM Asia, KM Australia, KM Singapore, KMAP, KM Iran, Global KM Congress, KM Middle East, KM Russia, ...).

He is an Associate Professor at Bangkok University's Graduate/ Business School, where he teaches on a variety of business topics, including: Knowledge Management, IT, Managing for Creativity, Innovation and Organizational Development; and Research Design and Methodology.

Previously he has taught at the New York Institute of Technology in New York, and at the American University in Washington DC, as well as holding the position of chairman of the School of Management at the NYIT campus in the Kingdom of Bahrain.

Dr. Ribière has published more than 60 publications on KM, Innovation and their applications. He has been working on these fields for the past 15 years.

Specialties: Knowledge management, innovation management, creativity, information systems

Experience

The Institute for Knowledge and Innovation - South-East Asia (IKI-SEA)

Managing Director and Co-Founder August 2007 - Present (13 years 11 months) Bangkok Metropolitan Area, Thailand

The mission of IKI South East Asia (IKI-SEA) is to:

- Raise awareness about the benefits of implementing KM and Innovation strategies in Thailand and in South-East Asian Countries
- Help Thai and South-East Asian organizations to implement or to leverage their KM, Innovation and Learning initiatives
- Quickly migrate theoretical constructs into practices that produce measurable improvements in organizational performance (bridging the gap between theory (academia) and practice (business world))

Join our IKI-SEA Group on LinkedIn

http://www.iki-sea.org

Creative Bangkok Founder and Organizer November 2013 - Present (7 years 8 months)

Developing the program, finding creative speakers, finding partners and sponsors, making sure to create an unforgettable experience for participants. http://www.creativebangkok.org

Bangkok University 13 years 11 months Associate Professor

June 2011 - Present (10 years 1 month)

Bangkok, Thailand

Director of International Ph.D. program in Knowledge Management and Innovation Management (KIM)

June 2011 - Present (10 years 1 month)

Bangkok, Thailand

We are please to announce the launch of our new Ph.D. program in KM and IM at BU. A fully International program involving world renown experts and in partnership with Telecom Business School (France - Dual degree) and with the IKI of the George Washington University (USA) and with the Knowledge Management Center of Polytech University (Hong-Kong). Learn more: http://www.phdkim.bu.ac.th

Assistant Professor

August 2007 - June 2011 (3 years 11 months)

Innovation and Knowledge Management Club (iklub)

Founder and Facilitator

May 2012 - Present (9 years 2 months)

Bangkok, Thailand

Learn more about the iklub by visiting http://iklub.org

Journal of Knowledge Management (JKM) - Emerald

Editorial Board Member

June 2014 - Present (7 years 1 month)

http://www.emeraldgrouppublishing.com/products/journals/journals.htm?

id=JKM

International Journal of Knowledge Management (IJKM) - IGI Global

International Editorial Review Board Member

January 2009 - Present (12 years 6 months)

http://www.igi-global.com/journal/international-journal-knowledge-

management-ijkm/1083

The learning Organization (Emerald)

Regional Editor - Asia

September 2012 - August 2016 (4 years)

http://www.emeraldgrouppublishing.com/products/journals/journals.htm?

id=TLO

Groupe Sup de Co Montpellier Visiting Associate Professor March 2011 - June 2011 (4 months)

New York Institute of Technology Assistant Professor 2004 - 2008 (4 years) Management School

http://www.nyit.edu

NYIT (Bahrain Campus)
Chairman of the School of Management
January 2006 - January 2007 (1 year 1 month)

American University
Assistant Professor
January 1997 - May 2004 (7 years 5 months)
Computer Science and Information Systems Department

Education

Université Paul Cézanne PhD, Management Sciences · (2001 - 2005)

The George Washington University

DSc, Knowledge Management · (1999 - 2001)

Polytech Marseille

Master, Industrial Engineering & Computer Science · (1992 - 1995)

Ecole Saint lazare

Ecole Saint lazare!